

Mukesh Chinta



Designation: Assistant Professor

E-Mail ID : mukesh.chinta@vrsiddhartha.ac.in

Contact at : C158, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,

Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,

Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

M.S (Distributed Systems and Networks)

2007, University of Hertfordshire, UK

B.Tech (Electronics and Communications Engineering)

2004, Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, vijayawada

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2012 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College
2009 - 2012	Assistant Professor	V N R Vignana Jyothi Institute of Technology, Hyderabad

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research:

Computer Networks, Cyber Security

Honors and Awards

- Adarsh Acharya Puraskar (A National Award) for Impact creators in Engineering Education in association with iTAAP and Indian Servers received on 2nd October 2019
- Instructor Excellence Award from Cisco Networking Academy in recognition of advanced level instructor excellence and overall contribution to Networking Academy for AY 2019-20

Courses Taught

- Computer Networks
- Operating Systems
- Cyber Security
- Cloud Computing
- Mobile Computing

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.co.in/citations?user=1820ESgAAAAJ&hl=en
Research Gate https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Mukesh_Chinta	

Funded Research Projects

Completed	01
On-going	NIL
Applied	02

Invited Talks

No. of Invited Talks	03

Professional Service / Reviewer

 Certified Instructor for CISCO CCNA and CyberOps Courses through Cisco Networking Academy.

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes	12
(at least 5 Days)	
International / National Level Seminars	00 / 08
International / National Level Conferences	04 / 01
Workshops	10
Instructor Led / Self-Paced Courses	08/10
Webinars	10

Professional Bodies Membership Details

LM79560 Indian Society for Technical I	Education (ISTE)
--	------------------

(Mukesh Chinta)
